



Catalogue of Ushaw College Administration: Building Records

Date range of material: 1800-1986

Ushaw College Library September 2023

Contents

Preface	iii
Introduction	1
Catalogue of material:	
Pugin Architectural Plans	2
(a) Plans of Augustus Welby Pugin	
(b) Plans of Edward Welby Pugin	
(c) Pugin & Pugin	
(d) S. Pugin Powell	13
2. College Plans and Papers	13
(a) Accommodation and Offices	
(b) Cemetery	
(c) Chapels	15
(d) Classrooms	19
(e) College Building Exterior	20
(f) College Grounds	20
(g) Gymnasium	21
(h) Infirmary	21
(I) Junior Seminary	22
(j) Kitchens	22
(k) Laboratories	23
(I) Lecture Rooms	23
(m) Library	23
(n) Lifts and Staircases	23
(o) Museum	24
(p) Refectory	24
(q) Sanitation	24
®) Swimming Baths	26
(s) Utilities	27
(t) Wings and Blocks	
(u) Ushaw College Farm	34
3. Other Plans	34
4. Other Building Records	35

Preface

Creation of catalogue

Jonathan Bush

Contact details

Ushaw College Library Ushaw College Durham DH7 9RH ark:/32150/s23f462541d/PDF

Introduction

Collection title: Ushaw College Administration: Building Records

Reference code: GB-0298-UC/AD Dates of creation: 1800-1986

Extent: 20 boxes

Repository: Ushaw College library

Language of material: English

Contents

These records cover all aspects of the building and maintenance of the college and its grounds, including papers and architectural plans of the accommodation areas, chapels, exterior building, college grounds, gymnasium, kitchens, laboratories, lecture rooms, library, lifts and staircases, sanitation systems, swimming baths, utilities, and new wings and blocks.

About the creator

The procurator was responsible for the management of the college building since its formation in 1808. This followed the system established at the English College in Douai in which the procurator played a leading role in the financial administration of the college generally. The procurator was often required to seek out the necessary funds in order to realise the ambitious building plans of successive presidents. This was particularly evident in the presidency of Mgr Charles Newsham (1837-1863), who embarked on a extensive building programme in order to enlarge the capacity of the college and to bring its arrangements into line with more modern requirements. This saw the construction of the original St Cuthbert's Chapel (with its attendant chapels), the library, infirmary, museum, exhibition hall, lavatories, kitchens, farm buildings, and the junior seminary. Following the controversy surrounding the Sherburne-Heatley case, in which it was alleged that college funds had been misappropriated and largely used to fund Newsham's ambitions, greater control of funds was ceded to the diocesan bishops. This perhaps explains why, with the exceptions of the new St Cuthbert's Chapel in 1882 and the East Wing (conference centre) in 1962, the building programmes of successive presidents tended to be more modest in scope and were largely confined to the upgrading of the original building.

Accession details

Originally retained separately as part of the procurators' archive, the building records were transferred to the main college archive in November 2012.

Previous custodial history

The majority of records pertaining to the building work and maintenance of the college were originally created as part of the day-to day business of the college itself.

Arrangement

It has not been possible to recreate the original arrangement of the filing system adopted by the respective procurators so the arrangement in this collection is, for the most part, artificial.

- 1. Pugin Architectural Plans
- 2. College Plans and Papers
- 3. Other Plans

4. Other Building Records

Conditions of access

There is restricted access to administrative records less than 30 years old, with some further restrictions, generally as noted, on records less than 80 years old where the Data Protection Act applies.

Copyright and copying

Permission to make any published use of material from the collection must be sought in advance from pg.library@durham.ac.uk and, where appropriate, from the copyright owner. The Library will assist where possible with identifying copyright owners, but responsibility for ensuring copyright clearance rests with the user of the material

Appraisal

The building records have been appraised on the basis of their historical value and the uniqueness of the material. Information which is duplicated in other records, and clean duplicates, have generally been removed.

Accruals

A limited number of further accruals are anticipated for current maintenance, although the closure of the college in 2010 is likely to result in diminishing returns.

Form of citation

The form of citation should use the code GB-0298-UC/AD, or the collection name Ushaw College Administration: Building Records, followed by the *reference number* To order items in the searchroom, use the collection reference code(s), derived by removing the repository code (GB-0298-), followed by the reference number. Citing the section of the finding aid is useful.

Bibliography

Milburn, David, A history of Ushaw College: a study of the origin, foundation and development of an English Catholic seminary with an epilogue 1908-1962 (Ushaw College: Durham, 1964)

Related material - here

Ushaw College Administration: Photographic Material

UC/AJ: Interior and exterior photographs of the building (throughout this collection)

Ushaw College Administration: Estate Records

UC/AC: Records relating to estate buildings including maps and plans

1. Pugin Architectural Plans

UC/AD1

(a) Plans of Augustus Welby Pugin UC/AD1/1

UC/AD1/1/1 1843 Plan of privies, no. 1

Scale: ¼in to 1ft Size: 58 x 34 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: AWP 1

UC/AD1/1/2 1843 Plan of privies, no. 2 Scale: ¼in to 1ft

Scale: 1/4 In to 1ft Size: 58 x 34 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: AWP 2

UC/AD1/1/3 1843

The Conduit, Ushaw College

Size: 41.5 x 35.5 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: AWP 3

UC/AD1/1/4 1848

[St Cuthbert triptych, antechapel]

Size: 14 x 25.5 cm

1 engraving

Ownership history: Previous reference number: AWP 4

UC/AD1/1/5 1848

[Lecturn - crucifix - paschal candlestick]

Size: 25 x 45.5 cm

1 engraving

Ownership history: Previous reference number: AWP 5

UC/AD1/1/6 [1848]

[Refectory, Ushaw College]

Size: 30.5 x 24 cm

1 engraving

Ownership history: Previous reference number: AWP 6

UC/AD1/1/7 [1848] Paschal candlesticks

Scale: 31 x 49.5

1 plan

UC/AD1/1/8 1851

Chapel and cloisters, St Joseph's, no. 1

Scale: ¼in to 1ft Size: 49.5 x 31 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: AWP 8

UC/AD1/1/9 1851

East end elevation. St. Joseph's, no. 5

Scale: 1/4 in to 1ft Size: 30.5 x 49.5 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: AWP 9

UC/AD1/1/10 1851

Details of cloister, St Joseph's, no. 6

Size: 49.5 x 31 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: AWP 10

UC/AD1/1/11 1851

South side elevation of the cloister chapel

Scale: 1/4 in to 1ft Size: 32.5 x 52.5 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: AWP 11

UC/AD1/1/12 1851

[Transverse section], cloister chapel

Scale: ¼in to 1ft Size: 30 x 49 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: AWP 12

UC/AD1/1/13 1851

Side windows, door etc, cloister chapel

Size: 52.5 x 32 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: AWP 13

UC/AD1/1/14 1851

New cloisters and chapel, no. 4

Size: 49.5 x 61 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: AWP 14

UC/AD1/1/15 1851

New cloister, details of cloister windows, no. 5

Size: 62 x 49.5 cm

1 plan

UC/AD1/1/16 [1851]

Cloister

Size: 32 x 24.5 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: AWP 16

UC/AD1/1/17 1852

Section through entrance of the new oratory

This item is missing, 26 February 2013

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: AWP 17

UC/AD1/1/18 [1852]

[Exterior elevation of Library]

Size: 19 x 13.5 cm

1 engraving

Ownership history: Previous reference number: AWP 18

UC/AD1/1/19 [1852]

[Interior elevation of Library]

Size: 24.5 x 23.5 cm

1 engraving

Ownership history: Previous reference number: AWP 19

UC/AD1/1/20a-b [?1850 x 1852]

Projected and actual frame designs by A.W. Pugin for Charles Newsham's portrait

2 sketches

UC/AD1/1/21 [1852]

Window of St Joseph's Chapel

Mounted in a cardboard frame

Size: 41.5 x 22 cm

1 engraving

UC/AD1/1/22 [?1843 x 1849]

Proposed spire [probably A.W. Pugin] for St Cuthbert's Chapel

1 plan

UC/AD1/1/23 [?1850 x 1852]

Design for a gasolier [?probably A.W. Pugin]

Size: 33 x 53 cm

1 plan

(b) Plans of Edward Welby Pugin

UC/AD1/2

UC/AD1/2/1 [?1851]

St Joseph's chapel, Ushaw College, nos. 2, 7 and 10

Scale: ¼in to 4ft Size: 66.5 x 53 cm

1 plan

UC/AD1/2/2 [?1851]

St Joseph's chapel, Ushaw College, nos. 4, 5, 6

Scale: 1/4 in to 4ft Size: 66.5 x 53 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: EWP 2

UC/AD1/2/3 [?1851]

St Joseph's chapel, Ushaw College, no. 8

Size: 33 x 53.5 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: EWP 3

UC/AD1/2/4 1854

St Joseph's niche, Ushaw College

Size: 23 x 21.5 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: EWP 4

UC/AD1/2/5 [1854]

Cap, shift, base, real size [of St Joseph's niche, Ushaw College]

Size: 15 x 50 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: EWP 5

UC/AD1/2/6 1856

Chantry chapel [Michael Gibson]

Scale: ¼in to 4ft Size: 32 x 29 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: EWP 6

UC/AD1/2/7 1856

View of Dr Gibson's chantry (looking south)

Size: 29 x 31 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: EWP 7

UC/AD1/2/8 1856

Chapel of the five wounds, Ushaw College

Size: 19.5 x 29.5 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: EWP 8

UC/AD1/2/9 [1856]

[Section of the Chapel of Five Wounds]

Size: 19.5 x 29 cm

1 plan

UC/AD1/2/10 1856

Details of St Charles's chapel, rose window etc

Size: 76.5 x 50 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: EWP 10

UC/AD1/2/11 1856

Details of St Charles' chapel, holy water stoup etc

Size: 76.5 x 50 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: EWP 11

UC/AD1/2/12 1856

Alteration in church, Ushaw College

Size: 65.5 x 53 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: EWP 12

UC/AD1/2/13 25 August 1861

The Marsland tomb, Ushaw College

Size: 76 x 53 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: EWP 13

UC/AD1/2/14 [1861]

Details of the Marsland tomb

Size: 76 x 53 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: EWP 14

UC/AD1/2/15 1855

Prospect view of the infirmary

Size: 51.5 x 36 cm

1 engraving

Ownership history: Previous reference number: EWP 20

This item is missing, 17 September 2013

UC/AD1/2/16 1855

First and second floors of the infirmary

Scale: 1.2 inches to 1 foot

Size: 36 x 21.5 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: EWP 21

UC/AD1/2/17 1856

Details of infirmary, including chimney shaft etc

Size: 75 x 25.5 cm

1 plan

UC/AD1/2/18 24 November 1856 Elevation of chimney stack, infirmary

Scale: ½inch to 1 foot Size: 36.5 x 33 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: EWP 23

UC/AD1/2/19 [1856]

Buttress to chimney, infirmary

Scale: 1 inch to 1 foot Size: 40 x 63 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: EWP 24

UC/AD1/2/20 1856

Arch to ambulacrum, infirmary

Size: 40 x 57 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: EWP 25

UC/AD1/2/21 1856

The Lodge, Ushaw College

Size: 66 x 52 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: EWP 26

UC/AD1/2/22 [1857]

St Aloysius's Schools and Ushaw College

1 engraving

Ownership history: Previous reference number: EWP 27

This item is missing, 26 February 2013

UC/AD1/2/23 12 January 1857

Specification for St Aloysius's Schools

4f

Ownership history: Previous reference number: EWP 28

UC/AD1/2/24 1856

Ground plan of St Aloysius's School (II)

Size: 88 x 59 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: EWP 29

UC/AD1/2/25 1856

Second storey of St Aloysius's School (III)

Size: 88 x 59 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: EWP 30

UC/AD1/2/26 1856

Second portion of ground plan of St Aloysius's School (IV)

Size: 88 x 59 cm

1 plan

UC/AD1/2/27 1856

Front and east elevations of St Aloysius's School (VI)

Size: 88 x 59 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: EWP 32

UC/AD1/2/28 1856

Back elevation of St Aloysius's School (VII)

Size: 88 x 59 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: EWP 33

UC/AD1/2/29 1856

West elevation of St Aloysius's School (VIII)

Size: 88 x 59 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: EWP 34

UC/AD1/2/30 23 December 1856

Hot air apparatus of St Aloysius's School (K.1.)

Scale: ¼inch to 1 foot Size: 66 x 53 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: EWP 35

UC/AD1/2/31 23 December 1856

Details of the patent flooring of St Aloysius's School (K.2.)

Scale: ½inch to 1 foot Size: 66 x 53 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: EWP 36

UC/AD1/2/32 24 December 1856

Section through the main sewer under St Aloysius's School (K.3.)

Size: 66 x 53 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: EWP 37

UC/AD1/2/33 [1856]

Chimney etc of the school kitchens

Size: 75.5 x 55.5 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: EWP 38

UC/AD1/2/34 [1856]

Roof etc of the school kitchens

Size: 75.5 x 55.5 cm

1 plan

UC/AD1/2/35 [1856]

Offices stair case of the new school

Size: 23 x 53.5 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: EWP 40

UC/AD1/2/36 9 January 1857 Second "story" of the museum (X)

Size: 75 x 42.5 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: EWP 41

UC/AD1/2/37 9 January 1857 Side elevation of the museum (XI)

Size: 75 x 42.5 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: EWP 42

UC/AD1/2/38 [1857] Museum pavement Size: 29 x 53.5 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: EWP 43

UC/AD1/2/39 [1857]

Elevation of steps for the museum and cloister

Size: 122.5 x 36 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: EWP 44

This item is missing, 17 September 2013

UC/AD1/2/40 30 June 1856

Cross sections on the site of the new college

Scale: ½inch to 5 feet Size: 61 x 48.5 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: EWP 45

UC/AD1/2/41 29 April 1857

Cross sections between the infirmary and museum (I)

Scale: ½inch to 5 feet Size: 61 x 48.5 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: EWP 46

UC/AD1/2/42 29 April 1857

Cross sections between the infirmary and kitchen

Scale: ½inch to 5 feet Size: 61 x 48.5 cm

1 plan

UC/AD1/2/43 29 April 1857

Cross sections between the church and the new schools

Scale: ½inch to 5 feet Size: 61 x 48.5 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: EWP 48

UC/AD1/2/44 30 April 1857

Cross sections at Cornsay house

Scale: ½inch to 5 feet Size: 61 x 48.5 cm

1 plan

Ownership history: Previous reference number: EWP 49

UC/AD1/2/45 [?1857]

Various sections of St Charles's Chapel

Size: 62.5 x 47 cm

1 plan

UC/AD1/2/46 [?1857]

St Charles's Chapel

Size: 23 x 34 cm

1 plan

UC/AD1/2/47 [?1857]

Elevation of the cloister

Size: 32.5 x 28.5 cm

1 plan

UC/AD1/2/48 [?1857]

Engraving of the niche, St Joseph's Chapel

Size: 29 x 32 cm

1 plan

UC/AD1/2/49a-b [?1857]

Mosaic tile plan with prospectus by Maw & Co., possibly for St Aloysius's Chapel (Junior Seminary)

Size: 45 x 39 cm

1 plan

UC/AD1/2/50 [?1857]

Elevation of the side window of St Joseph's Chapel

Size: 40.5 x 50.5 cm

1 plan

UC/AD1/2/51 1856

Plan of first story of new kitchen and offices

Size: 60 x 52.5 cm

1 plan

UC/AD1/2/52 1856

Plan of second story of new kitchen and offices

Size: 55.5 x 39 cm

1 plan

UC/AD1/2/53 [?1856]

Plan of first floor for new offices

Size: 74 x 52 cm

1 plan

UC/AD1/2/54 1856

Sketch plan of wash houses

Size: 44 x 51 cm

1 plan

UC/AD1/2/55a-b 1856 Plans of the terrace wall

Size: Up to 89 x 28 cm

2 plans

UC/AD1/2/56 [?1856 - 1857]

Plan of the new wing, including elevation of arch between staircase and church

Size: 54.5 x 50.5 cm

1 plan

UC/AD1/2/57 [?1856 - 1857]

Ground plan of a section of Ushaw College

Size: 69.5 x 48 cm

1 plan

(c) Pugin & Pugin

UC/AD1/3

UC/AD1/3/1 1906

Plan by Pugin & Pugin showing repairs carried out to the front building of Ushaw

College Rolled plan

Scale: Scale: 1 inch to 8 feet

Size: 79.5 x 58 cm

1 plan

UC/AD1/3/2 1913

Papers, including plans and sketches, relating to the proposed design of the new

Chauntry by Pugin & Pugin

These papers are rolled

1 bundle

UC/AD1/3/3a-b 1925

Plans by Pugin & Pugin for the new cantors' seats in St Cuthbert's Chapel

Size: Up to 104 x 76.5cm

2 plans

UC/AD1/3/4a-f [1925]

Design by Pugin & Pugin of the Wilkinson memorial chapel

These plans are rolled Size: Up to 76 .5 x 57 cm

6 plans

UC/AD1/3/5 8 February 1932

Plan by Pugin & Pugin of the first and second floor bedroom doors

Size: 83 x 66 cm

1 plan

UC/AD1/3/6a-b [?1932]

Plans by Pugin & Pugin of classroom cupboards

Size: Up to 99 x 75 cm

2 plans

UC/AD1/3/7 1907

Plan of the entrance doors to Ushaw College

Rolled

Size: 69 x 51.5 cm

1 plan

UC/AD1/3/8 [early 20th century]

Design for wall panelling and frames for Stations of the Cross

Scale: Scale: ½inch to 1 foot

Size: 73.5 x 53 cm

1 plan

(d) S. Pugin Powell

UC/AD1/4/1 1931

Sketch plan by S. Pugin Powell of W.C. windows showing proposed perforated zinc panels for ventilation

Size: 45 x 44.5 cm

1 plan

2. College Plans and Papers

UC/AD2

(a) Accommodation and Offices UC/AD2/1

UC/AD2/1/1 [1840 x 1849]

Projected plan of accommodation in the west and south wings

Size: 26 x 40.5 cm

1 plan

UC/AD2/1/2a-c [late 19th century] Plans for the building of new offices

Size: 78 x 53 cm

3 plans

UC/AD2/1/3 1900 - 1924

Papers relating to the dormitories, particularly the building of the new north and east dormitories, including specification of works, correspondence with Pugin & Pugin (architects), and receipts

3 files/1 bundle

UC/AD2/1/4 [?1930]

Plans by Robert Burke (architect) of a cottage at Hill Top

1 rolled plan

Scale: Scale: 1 inch to 8 feet

Size: Up to 77 x 45 cm

4 plans

UC/AD2/1/4a [?1930]

Specification of works relating to UC/AD2/1/4a

6 pages

UC/AD2/1/5 1935 - 1936

Estimate and invoices for an architect in payment of the building of a new house for the clerk of works

1 file

UC/AD2/1/6 [1935 x 1936]

Plan by Robert Burke of the proposed house for the clerk of works

This plan has deteriorated and is now in separate parts

Size: 84 x 65 cm

1 plan

UC/AD2/1/7 [mid 20th century]

Sections taken from a plan of Ushaw College showing the location of dormitories on the first, second, and third floors

5 plans

UC/AD2/1/8 3 September 1947 – 27 June 1950

Papers and correspondence between Ushaw College, Robert Burke Architects and others concerning the building of new staff houses at Ushaw College 1 file

UC/AD2/1/9a-b [February 1950]

Plans by Robert Burke (architect) for the design of the Entrance Lodge

Scale: 1 inch to 8 feet Size: 63 x 37.5 cm (both)

2 plans

UC/AD2/1/10 31 December 1952 – 7 December 1953

Correspondence between Ushaw College and others, including Robert Burke, chartered architects, and Lanchester Rural District Council, concerning work carried out on Millgate Cottages

1 file

UC/AD2/1/11 1960 - 1973

Reports relating to proposals for increasing accommodation for church students 1 file

UC/AD2/1/12 30 November 1961

Plan by L.A. Salter & Partners, consulting engineers, showing the arrangement of heating and plumbing in students' rooms

Scale: 1 inch to 1 foot Size: 74.5 x 93.5cm

1 item

(b) Cemetery

UC/AD2/2/1 [1889]

Sketch of the headstone for the grave of the late Dr John Coulston 1 sketch

(c) Chapels

UC/AD2/3

UC/AD2/3/1 [?1850]

Description of St. Cuthbert's Chapel by James Milburn

1 notebook

UC/AD2/3/1a 1851

Proposed reliquary, no. 1 [by M.B.]

Size: 33 x 54.5 cm

1 plan

UC/AD2/3/2 3 April 1852

Plan by Charles Hansom on the elevation of various sections of St Cuthbert's Chapel *Size:* 61.5 x 49 cm

1 plan

UC/AD2/3/3-9a 1879 - 28 July 1965

Plans and other papers relating to the building of the new St Cuthbert's Chapel in 1882:

1 sketch/5 plans/1 file

UC/AD2/3/3 1879

Sketch by Dunn and Hansom of the proposed new chapel

With two additional copies

Size: 28.5 x 38 cm

1 sketch

UC/AD2/3/4 19 February 1882

Proposed plan to enlarge St Cuthbert's Chapel [prior to the decision to build a new chapel]

Size: 80.4 x 45.5 cm

1 plan

UC/AD2/3/5 19 July 1882

Ground plan of St Cuthbert's Chapel

Size: 46 x 56.5 cm

1 plan

UC/AD2/3/6 1882

Ground plan of a proposed collegiate church for St Cuthbert's College, Ushaw, with dimensions for various sections

Scale: 1 inch to 1 foot Size: 42.5 x 69 cm

1 plan

UC/AD2/3/7 1882

Hardman plan of 6x6 light windows, St Cuthbert's Chapel

Size: 49 x 22 cm

1 plan

UC/AD2/3/8 1882

Proposed plan and east elevation of St Cuthbert's

Size: 32 x 17.5 cm

1 plan

UC/AD2/3/9 1882

Ground plan of St Cuthbert's Chapel

Size: 74 x 54 cm

1 plan

UC/AD2/3/9a [?1882]

Printed List of subscribers towards the projected new church at St. Cuthbert's College, Ushaw

1 item

UC/AD2/3/9b 10 June 1884

Printed appeal by Ushaw College seeking funding for the completion of the chapel, with account of Ushaw's historical role in furthering Catholic education pp. 3-14

UC/AD2/3/9c 28 July 1965

Photocopy of a letter from S. Welsh to Rev W.J. Nicholson enclosing information and articles on the work of Dunn and Hansom

1 file

UC/AD2/3/9d 8 July 1881

Photocopy of a cutting from *The Building News* concerning information on a lithographic sketch of the new chapel.

1 newspaper cutting

UC/AD2/3/10 [late 19th century]

Contract for improvements to the St Joseph's church building 1 file

UC/AD2/3/11 1890 - 1892

Papers, including correspondence, receipts, cheque books, account book and statements, concerning the renovation of the high altar

Also includes accounts for work carried out on the main hall

1 file

UC/AD2/3/12a [1894]

Plan of the Lady Chapel Scale: 1 inch to 1 foot

Size: 45 x 64.5 cm

1 plan

UC/AD2/3/12b 1897 - 1924

Receipts, account statements, and subscription appeals for the preparation and decoration of the Lady Chapel

1 file

UC/AD2/3/13 1907 – 1908

Papers, including statements, correspondence (with Pugin & Pugin and others), and receipts, relating to the decorating of St Cuthbert's Chapel 1 file

UC/AD2/3/14 1909 - 1910; 1923 - 1926

Papers, including correspondence (with Pugin & Pugin and others) and receipts, relating to the installation of the Wrennall Window, Holy Family Window, Lady of Sorrows Window, and the Eternal Priesthood Window in St Cuthbert's Chapel 1 file

Correspondence relating to the tuning and cleaning of the organ in St Cuthbert's Chapel

1 file

UC/AD2/3/16 2 February 1922 – 18 August 1957

Letters from various companies to Ushaw College relating to general improvements to the chapels

1 file

UC/AD2/3/17 1925 - 1928

Papers, including tenders, correspondence, and receipts, relating to the construction of the English Martyrs Chapel (War Memorial) and St Thomas's Chapel (Wilkinson Memorial)

Including design prints by Hardman & Co of painted panels and stained glass windows of the Wilkinson Memorial Chapel

1 file

UC/AD2/3/18 1925

Volume entitled "Ushaw College: inventory of church furniture by Rev John McCormack"

1 volume

UC/AD2/3/19 [early 20th century]

Plan by Robert Burke of a proposed new chapel

Size: 129.5 x 73 cm

1 plan

UC/AD2/3/20 1932

Papers, including correspondence and invoices, relating to the installation of electric organ-blowing equipment for St Cuthbert's Chapel

1 file

UC/AD2/3/21 1934 - 1935

Papers, mostly invoices, concerning work carried out on the Stations of the Cross 1 file

UC/AD2/3/22 17 February 1939

Plan showing proposed alterations and additions to low pressure hot water heating system in St Cuthbert's Chapel

Scale: 1 inch to 8 feet Size: 81 x 48.5cm

1 plan

UC/AD2/3/23 [mid 20th century]

Engraving plan of the chapel showing the choir stall, sanctuary, rood screen, cloister and ante-chapel

Size: 36.5 x 22.5cm

1 plan

UC/AD2/3/24 14 – 18 December 1962

Plans by Atlas Lighting Ltd for the lighting of the St Cuthbert's Chapel

These plans are missing, 18 September 2013

Size: Up to 57 x 47.5cm

5 plans

UC/AD2/3/25 12 August 1968 – 25 March 1969

Papers concerning the conversion of the museum into St Bede's Chapel, including correspondence between Ushaw College and various companies including Walmsley's Furniture & Joinery Ltd, Hewitsons Flooring Specialists, David Brown Architects, and others

2 files

UC/AD2/3/26 1966 - 1969

Plans by David Brown Architects relating to the conversion of the museum into St Bede's Chapel

Size: Up to 112 x 50.5cm

25 plans

UC/AD2/3/27-33 November 1972 – 14 April 1986

Papers relating to the reordering of St Cuthbert's Chapel:

7 files

UC/AD2/3/27 26 October 1972 – 14 April 1986

Papers, mostly reports and correspondence between Ushaw College and Wilfrid Cantwell (Architect and Liturgical Designer)

4 files

UC/AD2/3/28 28 May 1973 - 31 March 1981

Tenders and specifications from various companies, including, Percy Thompson Partnership, GB Electronics and Wilfrid Cantwell (Architect and Liturgical Designer)

1 file

UC/AD2/3/29 23 January 1978 - 24 August 1983

Letters from various people, including J.A. McKeon and Anthony Grimshaw Associates, to Rt Rev Peter Cookson (president), offering opinions and comments on the projected schemes

1 file

UC/AD2/3/30 30 May 1980 - 5 May 1981

Architectural plans by Wilfrid Cantwell (Architect and Liturgical Designer)

Size: 84.5 x 59.5 cm

16 plans

UC/AD2/3/31 19 July - 21 October 1982

Papers, mostly correspondence, on the consecration of the new altar 1 file

UC/AD2/3/32 1982

Architects plans and engravings for the reordering of the chapel 1 file

UC/AD2/3/33 [1978 x 1982]

Photographs of St Joseph's, Ingrew, used for comparative purposes 3 photographs

UC/AD2/3/34 13 August 1977 – 27 January 1986

Papers, including correspondence between Ushaw College and various glass companies, and photographs, on the renovation of the stained glass windows in St Cuthbert's Chapel

4 files

UC/AD2/3/35 July 1999

Papers relating to the reordering of St Joseph's Chapel, including correspondence, reports and plans

1 file

(d) Classrooms

UC/AD2/4

UC/AD2/4/1 [late 19th century]

Proposed classrooms in the study area

Scale: 8 feet to 1 inch Size: 74 x 45.5 cm

1 plan

UC/AD2/4/2 1963

Plan by David Brown (architects) of proposed folding partitions for the first floor classrooms

Size: Up to 110.5 x 69 cm

4 plans

(e) College Building Exterior UC/AD2/5

UC/AD2/5/1 August 1893

Bills of quantities relating to materials for work carried out on the exterior of the building

1 item

UC/AD2/5/2 1898 - 1920

Papers relating to the turret clock, including a specification and tender by W. Potts & Sons for its construction and invoices for cleaning

1 file

UC/AD2/5/3 [early 20th century]

Specification of works relating to the erection and completion of additions to the building of Ushaw College

1 item

UC/AD2/5/4 1905 - 1907

Papers relating to work carried out on the front exterior of the college building 1 bundle

UC/AD2/5/5 [early 20th century]

Plan of the chimney shafts

Size: 53 x 66 cm

1 plan

(f) College Grounds

UC/AD2/6

UC/AD2/6/1 [1847 x 1852]

Proposed plan of college grounds at Ushaw College

Scale: 1 inch to 20 yards

Size: 49 x 56.5 cm

1 plan

UC/AD2/6/2 [1847 x 1852]

Plan of the college grounds at Ushaw College

Size: 53 x 51 cm

1 plan

UC/AD2/6/3 [late 19th century]

Specification of works relating to the erection of a boundary wall joining the Durham road

1 item

UC/AD2/6/4 1900

Papers, including correspondence and receipts, relating to the construction of the cricket ground and pavilion

1 bundle

UC/AD2/6/5 1902 - 1923

Papers, mostly correspondence and receipts, relating to payments by Pease & Partners for damages to the college grounds

1 file

UC/AD2/6/6 4 January 1950 – 18 December 1952

Papers relating to improvements to the condition of the college lake 1 file

UC/AD2/6/7 March 1950

Plan (appendix no. 1) by A.B.E. Blackburn of proposed remedial measures for the lake at Ushaw College

Scale: 1 inch to 30 feet Size: 99 x 66.5cm

1 plan

UC/AD2/6/8 [1959]

Papers, including sketches and notes, relating to the seminary crease 1 file

UC/AD2/6/9 July 1962

Plan of the drainage layout of the sports field at Ushaw College

Scale: 1 inch to 60 feet Size: 35.5 x 43cm

1 plan

(g) Gymnasium

UC/AD2/7

UC/AD2/7/1 1897

Papers, including statements and correspondence, relating to the building of the gymnasium

1 bundle

UC/AD2/7/2 [1897]

Plans by Sinnott, Sinnott and Powell (Architects) for the building of the gymnasium

Scale: 1 inch to 7 feet Size: 66.5 x 49 cm 3 plans

(h) Infirmary

UC/AD2/8

UC/AD2/8/1 [?1856]

Specification by [?H & Co) for the building of the [?infirmary] at Ushaw College 1 report

UC/AD2/8/2 February - April 1975

Proposed conversion of infirmary, including modifications to the heating system

Engineers: L. A. Salter & Partners Architects: David Brown & Associates

Scale: 1:50

Size: 101 x 69 cm

4 plans

UC/AD2/8/3 25 March 1983

Plan of a proposed new sanatorium

Scale: 1 inch to 40 feet Size: 57.5 x 42.5cm

1 plan

(I) Junior Seminary

UC/AD2/9

UC/AD2/9/1 [1840 x 1850]

Proposed building and floor plans for the Junior Seminary

Size: Up to 54 x 64 cm

4 plans

UC/AD2/9/2 28 November 1951 - 8 October 1958

Papers from Shanks & Co relating to the supply of toilets for the college

1 file

(j) Kitchens

UC/AD2/10

UC/AD2/10/1 [1850 x 1860]

Specification for works relating to the building of new offices [new kitchen]

1 item

UC/AD2/10/2 1896

Account statement with John Metcalf Ltd concerning the supply of cooking apparatus for the kitchens

1 bundle

UC/AD2/10/2a 9 December 1948

Sketch of tabling for dish washer machine

Scale: 1/2 inch to 1 foot

Size: 61 x 37 cm

1 plan

UC/AD2/10/2b 9 December 1948

Letter from Henry Walker & Son Ltd to Ushaw College concerning a quote for UC/AD2/10/2a

1 letter

UC/AD2/10/3 3 February 1960 – 11 February 1965

Papers and correspondence between Ushaw College and various companies, including David Brown Architects and L.A. Salter and Associates, concerning the modernisation of the kitchens

1 file

UC/AD2/10/4 22 February – 15 March 1960

Plans by Robert Burke, chartered architect, of the kitchen area

Scale: 1 inch to 8 feet Size: Up to 76 x 53 cm

6 plans

UC/AD2/10/5 April 1960

Bills of quantities by Curley & Edwards (chartered quantity surveyors) and David Brown (architect) for the proposed alterations to the kitchen, scullery, etc.

1 report

UC/AD2/10/6 12 April - 11 August 1960

Plans, mostly by David Brown (architects), of the remodelling of the kitchen

Size: Up to 102.5 x 81 cm

31 plans

UC/AD2/10/7 22 April - 25 May 1960

Papers and correspondence between Ushaw College and William Green & Co, Stotts of Oldham, Benham & Sons, and David Brown Architect, concerning the purchase and installation of new kitchen equipment, including cooking pans, ovens etc

1 file

UC/AD2/10/8 1960

Specification and condition of contract by David Brown (architect) and L.A. Salter & Associates (consulting engineers) for the installation of electrical power supplies and lighting services for the kitchens

1 report

(k) Laboratories

UC/AD2/11

UC/AD2/11/1 12 June 1961

Plan by David Brown Architects showing the electrical arrangement of lighting and power requirements for the new laboratories

Scale: 1/4 inch to 1 foot Size: 78.5 x 61.5cm

1 plan

UC/AD2/11/2 15 July 1961 – 8 May 1962

Papers and correspondence between Ushaw College and various companies, including David Brown Architects, concerning the building of new laboratories at the college

1 file

(I) Lecture Rooms

UC/AD2/12/1 1914

Bundle of accounts and invoices to various companies relating to the work carried out on the building of new lecture rooms

1 bundle

(m) Library

UC/AD2/13

UC/AD2/13/1 6 – 15 April 1936

Tenders by various companies for the new reading room, including Jos. E. Elliott & Co, the North of England School Furnishing Co Ltd, Joseph Thompson & Co Ltd, and J.F. Pearson

1 file

UC/AD2/13/2 18 July 1963

Plan by W. Richardson & Co Ltd of proposed library fittings

Size: 68.5 x 49.5cm

1 plan

(n) Lifts and Staircases

UC/AD2/14

UC/AD2/14/1 1968

Papers relating to a proposed passenger lift

1 file

UC/AD2/14/2 1967 - 1968

Plans by David Brown Architects, Pickerings, and the Express Lift Co Ltd, of a proposed passenger/goods lift

Size: Up to 128 x 71.5cm

21 plans

UC/AD2/14/3 4 June 1976

Plan by Crescent of Cambridge Ltd showing a proposed spiral staircase

Scale: 1 inch to 20 feet Size: 56.5 x 39.5cm

1 plan

(o) Museum

UC/AD2/15/1 [late 19th century]

Plan of the elevation of the steps to the museum

Size: 66 x 53 cm

1 plan

(p) Refectory

UC/AD2/16

UC/AD2/16/1 [late 19th century]

Partial plan of cellars below the refectory

Size: 61 x 49.5 cm

1 plan

UC/AD2/16/2 1937

Papers, including estimates, correspondence and receipts, concerning the extension of the dining room

1 file

UC/AD2/16/3 [1937]

Plan by Robert Burke, architect, of the proposed extension of the dining room

1 plan is rolled

Scale: 1 inch to 4 feet Size: Up to 63 x 60cm

2 plans

UC/AD2/16/4a-b August 1940

Ventilation for a proposed air-raid shelter under the refectory

Includes duplicate plans Scale: Scale: 1 inch to 8 feet Size: Up to 49.5 x 36.5 cm

2 plans

(q) Sanitation

UC/AD2/17

UC/AD2/17/1a 19 July 1841

Plan by H. Smith of the rain water tank

Scale: Scale: 1 foot to 1 inch

Size: 112 x 58 cm

1 plan

UC/AD2/17/1b 1878 - 1890

Papers, mostly correspondence, brochures, and invoices, relating to the lavatories and other sanitary arrangements in the college

1 bundle

UC/AD2/17/2 5 February – 22 November 1891

Papers relating to the work carried out on the drainage system at Ushaw College, including reports and specifications

1 file

UC/AD2/17/3 [?1891]

Plan showing the proposed drainage system

Rolled plan

Size: 154 x 52.5 cm

1 plan

UC/AD2/17/4 1 September 1930 - 29 September 1932

Papers relating to the installation of a sack disinfection at Ushaw College, including instructions, letters and promotional material from Meldrums Ltd

1 file

UC/AD2/17/5 31 July – 16 September 1939

Papers relating to work carried out on the new lavatories in the dormitory 1 file

UC/AD2/17/6 6 September 1957 – 16 February 1961

Papers and correspondence between Ushaw College and various companies, mostly David Brown Architects, concerning drainage and sewage issues 1 file

UC/AD2/17/7 24 September 1958 – 21 July 1977

Papers and correspondence between Ushaw College and various companies, mostly David Brown Architects, concerning the installation of new ablutions 3 files

UC/AD2/17/8 2 April 1958

Plan by Robert Burke (architect) showing the installation of new [?washbasins] in various areas of the college

This plan is rolled

Size: 1 plan

UC/AD2/17/9 September - November 1961

Plans by L.A. Salter & Partners Ltd showing the layout of soil and waste pipes and ventilation of shower blocks

Scale: Scale: 1 inch to 8 feet

Size: Up to 131 x 75cm

5 plans

UC/AD2/17/10 24 August 1964 - 24 August 1965

Plans by David Brown (architect) of the building of and alterations made to the shower/wash room

Size: Up to 103 x 71 cm

9 plans

UC/AD2/17/11 March 1965

Conditions of contract, specification and form of tender by L.A. Salter & Partners (consulting engineers) for steam and condensing services, hot water supply, secondary H.W.S., heating, mains water supply, tank water supply, extract ventilation and plumbing installations for new ablutions

1 report

UC/AD2/17/12 10 April - 29 May 1974

Papers, including quotations and correspondence between Ushaw College and various companies, including the Bushboard Co Ltd, David Brown Architects, and Venesta International Components Ltd, concerning the installation of a new toilet block

1 file

UC/AD2/17/13 April 1974 – 7 February 1975

Plans relating to a new bathroom and toilet block in the North Ambulacrum *Size:* Up to 100 x 69 cm

5 plans

UC/AD2/17/14 August - November 1974

Plans by L.A. Salter & Partners for additional basins for the washroom

7 of the plans are rolled

Size: Up to 102 x 69 cm

10 plans

®) Swimming Baths

UC/AD2/18

UC/AD2/18/1 July 1891 - 5 February 1894

Papers relating to the building of the swimming baths at Ushaw College, including specification and contract with Gradon & Son to build the swimming baths, and letters from John Metcalfe for the supply of the heating system 1 file

UC/AD2/18/2 [1893]

Plan by John Metcalfe of the heating system for the new swimming baths at Ushaw College

Size: 72.5 x 25 cm

1 plan

UC/AD2/18/3 20 October 1959 – 30 May 1970

Correspondence between Ushaw College and various companies, including David Brown Architects, Permutit Company Ltd, Unit Swimming Pools Ltd, and others, relating to the renovation of the swimming pool 4 files

UC/AD2/18/4 1959 - 1970

Plans by S.G.B. (Dudley) Ltd, Permutit Co Ltd, the Leeds Fireclay Co Ltd, Richards Tiles Ltd, David Brown, and L.A. Salter & Associates, of the renovation of the swimming pool, including the installations of new drainage and purification systems *Size:* Up to 101.5 x 68.5cm

45 plans

(s) Utilities

UC/AD2/19

This section covers records relating to the supply of electricity, telecommunications, gas, oil, coal and water to the college. For utility records concerning specific areas of the college, see individual sections.

UC/AD2/19/1 1859

Plans by Bart Crawford for the new Ushaw College gasworks, including front elevation, end view, and ground plan

Scale: ½ inch to 1 foot Size: Up to 90 x 75 cm

3 plans

UC/AD2/19/2 1855

Plan of the proposed installation of a gas pipe to Ushaw College

Size: 62.5 x 27cm

1 plan

UC/AD2/19/3 1859

Plans by Palfreeman & Laidler of the engine/boiler house at Ushaw College

Size: 75 x 58.5 cm

5 plans

UC/AD2/19/4 [late 19th century]

Plan by Weardale Water Works showing the installation of water pipes to Ushaw College

Scale: 25.344 metres to 1 mile

Size: 26.5 x 21cm

1 plan

UC/AD2/19/5 1887

Plan showing proposed electric lighting for the college

Scale: Tracing paper

1 plan

Restrictions: This plan is in a poor condition and should not be reproduced

UC/AD2/19/6 7 June 1888 – 19 October 1922

Papers, mostly correspondence with the Northern District Telephone Company Ltd and invoices, relating to the installation of telephone lines at Ushaw College 1 bundle

UC/AD2/19/7 4 July 1893 - [?1896]

Plans by G.A. Parsons & Co and John Metcalfe showing the installation of electric lighting at Ushaw College

Scale: ¼ inch to 1 foot Scale: Tracing paper Size: Up to 148 x 81 cm

3 plans

UC/AD2/19/8 4 July 1893 - 7 December 1895

Papers relating to the installation of electric lighting in the college, including a letter and estimates

1 file

UC/AD2/19/9 24 May 1893 - 21 July 1896

Papers, including statements and correspondents, relating to the installation of hot water in the west gallery

1 file

UC/AD2/19/10 [1896]

Plan of the installation of a condenser and scrubber for the gasworks at Ushaw College

Scale: 1/4 to 1 foot Size: 74.5 x 56 cm

1 plan

UC/AD2/19/11 12 March 1896

Blueprints by [?W. Gibb] (engineer) for the construction of a new gasworks at Ushaw College

Size: 93 x 64 cm (all)

4 plans

UC/AD2/19/12 1896 - 1899

Papers, including specification and correspondence with Elswick Gas Works and other companies, concerning the erection of a gasworks at the college 1 file

UC/AD2/19/12a [early 20th century]

Plan of a proposed new fireplace and panelling in the common room

Scale: 1/2 inch to 1 foot

Size: 73 x 54 cm

1 plan

UC/AD2/19/13 22 March 1901

Receipt and invoice by John Metcalfe Ltd for a new laundry boiler 2 items

UC/AD2/19/14 13 April 1927 - 16 July 1961

Plans, including blueprints, by Thomas Bradford & Co (Engineers) and David Brown Architects/L.A. Salter & Associates (Consulting Engineers) for the new boiler house and laundry (including electrical installation)

Size: Up to 128.5 x 72.5 cm

9 plans

UC/AD2/19/15 11 December 1930 – January 1978

General papers and correspondence between Ushaw College and various companies, including John Thompson (Kennicott Water Softeners) Ltd, Ashwell and Nesbit Ltd (Engineers), the North Eastern Electricity Board, and Cairns & Byles, relating to the supply of electricity, heating, and water, as well as the installation of boilers and turbines for this purpose, at Ushaw College.

3 files

UC/AD2/19/16 November 1931

Plan by Sulzer Bros, London, of the arrangement of automatic booster pumping plant

Scale: Scale: 3/8 inch to 1 foot

Size: 101.5 x 72.5cm

1 plan

UC/AD2/19/17 16 December 1931

Plan by Ashwell & Nesbit Ltd (Engineers) of C.I. pipe connections between a water softener compression tank and booster pump

Scale: Scale: ½ inch to [?1 foot]

Size: 69 x 65 cm

1 plan

UC/AD2/19/18 December 1932 - February 1939

Plans showing the installation of pipes for the central heating system in various areas of Ushaw College

Scale: Scale: 1 inch to 8 feet Size: Up to 83.5 x 52 cm 9 plans

UC/AD2/19/18a 2 April 1937

Proposed additions to hot water heating, including plans for various areas of the college

Engineers: Henry Walker & Son Ltd

Scale: 1 inch to 8 feet Size: Up to 67 x 51 cm

6 plans

UC/AD2/19/18b 15 February - 9 April 1937

Letters, with specifications, from Henry Walker & Son Ltd to Ushaw College concerning UC/AD2/19/18a

1 file

UC/AD2/19/19 25 June 1937 - 25 November 1938

Blueprints by Sulzer Bros Ltd and John Thompson (Wolverhampton) Ltd for a new boiler system

3 plans

UC/AD2/19/20 August 1940

Plan by Henry Walker & Son Ltd of the new ventilation system

These plans are missing, 19 September 2013

Scale: 1 inch to 8 feet

2 plans

UC/AD2/19/21 1941

Correspondence between Ushaw College and T.C. Cook, Sir S.A. Sadler Ltd, and Pease & Partners concerning the supply of coal to the college 1 file

UC/AD2/19/21 1942 - 17 April 1962

Papers and correspondence mostly between Ushaw College, the National Coal Board, and the Ministry of Fuel and Power, concerning coal rationing 1 file

UC/AD2/19/21a 15 July - 6 August 1948

Papers and plans relating to the installation of a new electric sub-station at Ushaw College by Robert Burke, Chartered Architect

Size: Plans up to 29.5 x 16cm

3 plans and 1 file

UC/AD2/19/22 1 November 1948

Blueprint plans by Cairns & Byles, consulting engineers, of electrical installations at Ushaw College

Size: Up to 65 x 73.5cm

3 plans

UC/AD2/19/23 1949

Plan showing a revised layout for an areogan gas plant at Ushaw College

Size: 32 x 23.5cm

1 plan

UC/AD2/19/24 25 November 1959 & 11 July 1961

Plans by Hamworthy Engineering Ltd showing wiring diagrams of the standard control panel for the single rotary burner

Size: Up to 102 x 68cm

2 plans

UC/AD2/19/25 23 February 1960 - 2 March 1964

Papers and correspondence between Ushaw College and various companies, mostly David Brown Architects, concerning the spring water supply

1 file

UC/AD2/19/26 18 August 1960 - 7 February 1963

Papers, including a report by L.A. Salter (consulting engineers), on the laundry and boiler plant

1 file

UC/AD2/19/27 May - August 1961

Plans by John Thompson (Wolverhampton) Ltd, and L.A. Salter & Associates, of a new boiler system

Size: Up to 101.5 x 69 cm

22 plans

UC/AD2/19/28 June 1961 – March 1965

Building contracts by L.A. Salter & Partners, consulting engineers, concerning the installation of mechanical and heating plants and systems and other electrical services

9 contracts

UC/AD2/19/29 21 September – 3 October 1961

Plans by L.A. Salter & Associates showing hot and cold water supply

Size: Up to 131.5 x 74.5cm

2 plans

UC/AD2/19/30 27 November 1961

Plan by L.A. Salter & Associates showing water and steam services

Size: 125.5 x 63.5cm

1 plan

UC/AD2/19/31 January 1962

Plans by L.A. Salter Associates showing the electrical layout of the college

Size: Up to 138 x 74cm

2 plans

UC/AD2/19/32 15 July 1962

Plan by John Thompson (Wolverhampton) Ltd showing modifications to the combustion chamber

Size: 99 x 66cm

1 plan

UC/AD2/19/32a 13 - 18 August 1966

Plan by Hamworthy Oil Burning Ltd for a windbox for a B.8 Rotary Burner

Size: 102 x 69 cm

1 plan

UC/AD2/19/32b November 1975

Conditions of contract, specification and form of tender for improvements to heating and plumbing services

Consulting Engineers: L. A. Salter & Partners

1 report

UC/AD2/19/32c November 1975

Plans for UC/AD2/19/32b

Scale: 1/4 to 1 inch Size: 101 x 69 cm

2 plans

UC/AD2/19/33 1977 - 1988

Record book and papers relating to heavy fuel oil, electricity, coal and coke, and water usage

1 file and 1 volume

UC/AD2/19/34 1 December 1978 – 4 July 1985

Papers and correspondence between Ushaw College and various companies relating to the conversion of the boiler system

3 files

UC/AD2/19/35 February 1978 – 25 June 1983

Plans by L.A. Salter & Partners and NIFES Ltd, consulting engineers, for the new boiler system

Size: Up to 97.5 x 74cm

6 plans

UC/AD2/19/36 19 September 1985 – 16 June 1988

Papers and correspondence between Ushaw College and various companies, mostly Veale-Nixon Ltd, on the electrical rewiring of the college

1 file

UC/AD2/19/37 [1985 x 1988]

Plans by NIFES, consulting engineers, showing the upgrading of the electrical installation at Ushaw College

Size: 116 x 81.5cm

22 plans

UC/AD2/19/38 6 February – 8 July 1986

Reports by Veale-Nixon Ltd and agreements between Ushaw College and Veale-Nixon Ltd relating to the electrical rewiring of the college 4 items

UC/AD2/19/39 [20th century]

General arrangement of Kennicott 4-0 pressure softener

Scale: Scale: 1: 1 foot Size: 52 x 54 cm 1 blueprint plan

UC/AD2/19/40 [20th century]

Unidentified plan by Harold Fairclough of a section of a proposed boiler

Size: 101 x 69 cm

1 plan

(t) Wings and Blocks

UC/AD2/20

UC/AD2/20/1 1814 - 1817

Account book for receipts and expenses in the building of [?the west wing]

1 volume

Ownership history: Formally UC/H43 (part of the Ushaw College History series)

UC/AD2/20/2 [1840 x 1849]

Plan of the first floor of Ushaw College

Size: 53 x 66 cm

1 plan

UC/AD2/20/3 [1893]

Contract agreement and proposed plans by Robert Burke (Architects) for the building of a new ambulacrum and chapels

This proposal was never realised

Scale: 8 feet to 1 inch/4 feet to 1 inch

Size: 103 x 74.5 cm 10 plans and 1 contract

UC/AD2/20/4 [?late 19th century] - 1976

Plans showing elevations (including doors and windows) of various parts of Ushaw College

Size: Up to 88 x 52 cm

10 plans

UC/AD2/20/5 January 1906

Estimate by Pugin & Pugin for the formation of a new storey to the main block 1 item

UC/AD2/20/6 1930-1934

Papers, including specifications, tenders and building schedules relating to the erection of a new wing

1 file

UC/AD2/20/6a 2 December 1947

2 blueprints of a proposed installation of standard wooden doors

Size: Up to 56 x 53 cm

2 plans

UC/AD2/20/7/1-8 6 December 1960 - 14 June 1968

Plans and papers relating to the construction of the East Wing:

27 plans, 2 reports and 7 files

UC/AD2/20/7/1 6 December 1960 - 2 May 1962

Plans by L.A. Salter & Partners, David Brown, and others, of the new east wing Two rolled plans

Size: Up to 132 x 71.5cm

27 plans

UC/AD2/20/7/2 November 1961 - March 1966

Bills of quantities and accounts for the building of the new east wing 2 reports

UC/AD2/20/7/3 17 May 1961 - 13 August 1965

Papers and correspondence between Fr Alfred Smith and David Brown, Architect, concerning the construction of the east wing

1 file

UC/AD2/20/7/4 9 February 1962 – 14 June 1968

Fr Alfred Smith's notes, papers and correspondence relating to the construction of the east wing

1 file

UC/AD2/20/7/5 9 February 1962 – 14 December 1966

Correspondence, invoices and notes relating to various defects in the construction of the east wing

1 file

UC/AD2/20/7/6 22 February 1962 – 8 June 1964

Size: Handwritten diary by Fr Alfred Smith of the construction of the east wing 1 file

UC/AD2/20//7/7 1 September 1962 – 29 August 1967

Papers and correspondence between Fr Alfred Smith and J.R. Mulcahy (Electrical) Ltd concerning the electrical supply for the new east wing 2 files

UC/AD2/20/7/8 20 December 1962 – 17 August 1963

Papers and correspondence with Brightside Heating & Engineering Co. Ltd concerning the new water system for the east wing 1 file

UC/AD2/20/8/1-2 February 1961 - 4 June 1962

Plans relating to access to a room above the kitchen:

2 plans

UC/AD2/20/8/1 February 1961

Plan of a proposed corridor to a room above the kitchen

Architects: David Brown, Chartered Architect

Scale: 1/4 inch to 1 foot

Size: 94 x 55 cm

1 plan

UC/AD2/20/8/2 4 June 1962

Plan of a proposed stairway to corridor

Plan by Durham Steelworks Ltd

Size: 98 x 69 cm

1 plan

UC/AD2/20/9 January 1977 Plans for proposed fire doors

Architects: David Brown & Associates

Scale: 1:50

Size: Up to 102 x 68 cm

2 plans

(u) Ushaw College Farm

UC/AD2/21

UC/AD2/21/1 January - 16 March 1961

Plans of the alterations to the slaughter house in Ushaw College Farm

Architects: David Brown, A.R.I.B.A., chartered architect, Lambton House, Lambton

Road, Jesmond, Newcastle upon Tyne, 2

Approved: 16 March 1961 *Scale:* Quarter inch to one foot

Size: Up to 104 x 64 cm

2 plans

UC/AD2/21/2 23 June 1961

Plan for a feed tough and staybar support

Size: 76 x 51 cm

1 plan

UC/AD2/21/3 4 - 7 March 1974

Correspondence from Rentokil to Addison & Sons relating to a survey report and specification of The Cottage at Ushaw Farm

1 file

3. Other Plans

UC/AD3

UC/AD3/1 July 1837 Ground plans by F. Charlton Esq. *Size:* Up to 65 c 54.5 cm 3 plans

UC/AD3/1b [late 19th century] Part of an unidentified plan Size: 65.5 x 37 cm 1 plan

UC/AD3/2 11 - 14 May 1959

Plans by Atlas Lighting Limited (Theatre Lighting Department) of a light control panel and diagrams of circuits for the Light & Sound festival at Ushaw College

Size: Up to 59.5 x 50 cm

3 plans

UC/AD3/3 [mid 20th century]
Sketch of the proposed layout to a new slate "Ushaw College" plaque
Size: 48 x 42 cm
1 sketch

UC/AD3/4 [mid 20th century] Various architectural plans and prints of Ushaw College Size: Up to 153 x 100.5cm 11 plans

UC/AD3/5 [19th - 20th century] Sections of unidentified plans 1 file

UC/AD3/6 1836 Sketch plans of Crook Hall 4 items

4. Other Building Records

UC/AD4

UC/AD4/1 [1800 x 1810]

Records relating to the building of the college including a day book, receipts and accounts, as well as private accounts and receipts of Bishops Gibson and Smith

2 bundles and 1 volume

UC/AD4/2 1881 - 15 June 1982

Papers relating to insurance policies taken out for the college including North British and Mercantile Insurance Company, Durham and Northumberland Collieries Fire & Rescue Brigade, London Assurance, North British Mercantile Insurance Company Ltd (later Commercial Union), Royal Insurance Company Ltd, and the Vulcan Boiler and General Insurance Company Ltd

2 boxes

UC/AD4/3 2 December 1905

Quotation from Thomas Walker and Co. Ltd for Ushaw College on the design of a nest of mahogany drawers, including fragments of a plan for the drawers

The plan has been damaged and is now in separate pieces

1 file

UC/AD4/4 1911 - 1936

Miscellaneous invoices and receipts

1 bundle

UC/AD4/5 13 January 1848 - 1862; 1922 - 1946

Papers relating to the design and engraving of Ushaw medals, including correspondence and invoices

1 file

UC/AD4/6 1935 - [?1940]

Papers, including tenders and invoices, on the building of the farm steward and clerk of works houses

1 file

UC/AD4/6a [1930 x 1940]

Notebook with description of building issues in various parts of the college 1 notebook

UC/AD4/7 December 1948 – 23 March 1956

Correspondence and accounts from Robert Burke, chartered architect, concerning work carried out at Ushaw College

1 file

UC/AD4/8 [1969]

Papers relating to the purchase of a cement mixer from the Liner Concrete Machinery Co Ltd

1 file

UC/AD4/9 1978

Papers, mostly invoices for memorial inscriptions

1 file